H.P. Forest Department
Shimla Forest Circle (T)
i s |-l head-forcirchi-hp@hp.gov.in

o il Ph.:-0177-2624850

No. C-28-b-1600/FCA/ Shimla Al Dated, ®\—3 Y

From: CCF Shimla To: - Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF FCA)

O/o Pr.CCF (HoFF) HP, Shimla

Subject: Diversion of 0.2099 ha. of forest land in favour of HP Police

Department for the establishment of Police Post at Jutog, falls
within the jurisdiction of Shimla (Rural) Forest Division (online
Proposal No.FP /HP/others/331 79/2018).

Memo,

the

Kindly refer to Gol Letter No. 1/64736/2024 dated 8.02.2024 on

subjrct cited above.
The point wise reply given is as under:-

FSr.  Observation. Tl{ﬂ’@i_
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In reference to the observation-4 (i/ii/iii), Reply | DFO Shimla has submitted ‘
Not Accepted, State Govt. has not been | that the, User agency has |
uploaded the KML of alternate examined and ‘ revised the KML file in
justification of thereof rejection/acceptance nor | polygon shape and |
marked the components in the proposed | complete justification has |
Diversion area KML file. Since the extant\been uploaded on}
proposal is a non-site specific project, as per additional information in
Para 1.10 of Consolidated Guidelines and | Part-1.

Clarifications on Van (Sanrakshan Evanﬂ N
'Samvardhan)  Adhiniyam, 1980 and Van |

}(Sam‘akshan Evam Samvardhan) Rules, 2023, |
MoEF&CC the State Govt is required t0‘|
scrutinize the alternatives in more details and |
give complete justification establishing its
"inescapability for locating the project in forest '
| area.

- This is for favour of kind information and necessary action,

please.
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(K. Thirumal, IFS)

Chief Conservator of Forest

Shimla Forest Circle, Shimla
Ph.No.0177-2624850

E-mail: hgud—forcirchi-hp@hp.gov.in




